12/16/2019 Carleton College Mail - Fwd: [External] - Fwd: Recycling reports--summer projects

C al"let on Alexandra Miller <amiller3@carleton.edu>

Fwd: [External] - Fwd: Recycling reports--summer projects
1 message

Martha Larson <mlarson@carleton.edu> Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 12:29 PM
To: Alex Miller <amiller3@carleton.edu>

Dear Alex,

We got the following data for the summer 2019 building conversion construction projects - based on # dumpsters times an
average weight. We will set this up in advance next year to make sure it's weighed specifically.

Martha

Martha M. Larson, CEM

Manager of Campus Energy and Sustainability
1 N. College Street, Northfield, MN 55057

ph: 507-222-7893
go.carleton.edu/sustainability

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nic Holzhauer <Nic.Holzhauer@jedunn.com>

Date: Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 10:36 AM

Subject: RE: [External] - Fwd: Recycling reports--summer projects
To: Martha Larson <mlarson@carleton.edu>

Hi Martha,

| went back and looked through our invoices from A & D Recycling and discussed with them over the phone, unfortunately
they don’t provide us with much. I've counted the quantities of dumpsters we ordered through them and can multiply that
by the “average” filled weight of each container that they advised, see below math. This provided us with a rough idea of
total tons of waste, and although the waste would be sorted at the dump sites there is no way to tell at this point what
amount of material was recycled. We can request this from the haulers in advance for next summer’s projects.

7x 10 yd containers 4 tons =28 tons
8x 20 yd containers 6 tons =48 tons
3x 30 yd containers 7 tons =21 tons
TOTAL =97 tons

There was also some quantity of metal waste that was recycled from our buildings into metal dumpsters that were on site.
| believe were provided by Steinhagen, but contributions from our building were not tracked uniquely by us or them.

Thanks,

Nic Holzhauer
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From: Martha Larson <mlarson@carleton.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Nate Krueger <nkrueger@mcgough.com>; Nic Holzhauer <Nic.Holzhauer@jedunn.com>
Subject: [External] - Fwd: Recycling reports--summer projects

Dear Nate and Nic,

Even for non-LEED projects, we are trying to track our construction waste as part of our annual
greenhouse gas inventory. As we finish up our 2019-2020 work, could you send me any record you
have of total tons of construction waste vs. recycled materials? Two reports from other projects are
attached as examples. They need not be this detailed, but ideally we'd like total tons of waste and
total tons of recycled material.

Many thanks,

Martha

Martha M. Larson, CEM

Manager of Campus Energy and Sustainability
1 N. College Street, Northfield, MN 55057

ph: 507-222-7893

go.carleton.edu/sustainability [go.carleton.edu]

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Mathews <jmathews@carleton.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 7:50 AM

Subject: Recycling reports--summer projects
To: Martha Larson <mlarson@carleton.edu>

Hi Martha:

Attached are a couple recycling reports from the Leighton and AGH projects for your use.

These are the only two that I'm aware of.....

Thanks and have a great day!
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John

John Mathews

Carleton College Capital Project Manager
507-222-4091 office

507-384-1025 cell
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